

Sanitha P.S

Pollayil Purayidam,Mangalam ward,Kanjiramchira P.O,Alappuzha

Mob:

Email: sanithakiran323@gmail.com

#### PERSONAL INFORMATION

Date of Birth : 11/06/1992

Father's Name :Sunil Kumar P.V

Mother's Name: Usha Sunil Kumar

Sex : Female

Place of Birth : Alappuzha, Kerala, India

Marital Status: Married

Husband's Name : Kiran Mahiraj

Religion : Hindu

Languages : English, Hindi, Malayalam, Tamil

Nationality : Indian

Passport No :R3527749

## FIELD OF INTEREST

Reading, Browsing, Social Networks, Friends and Family.

### **OBJECTIVE**

Registered Nurse with 2+ years of experience providing quality care to a wide variety of patients. Aiming to leverage my experience and knowledge to effectively fill the nursing position at your hospital.

I have excellent references and would be delighted to discuss any possible vacancy with you at your convenience. In case you do not have any suitable openings at the moment, I would be grateful if you would keep my Resume on file for any future possibilities.

# **ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION**

**BSc Nursing** (Rajiv Gandhi University, in the year of 2014, Indira Gandhi College of Nursing, Bangalore).

**Plus Two** (Kerala Board of Higher Secondary Exam, in the year of 2009, SNBS Higher Secondary School, Cherthala, Kerala).

**S.S.L.C** (Kerala Board of Public Exam, in the year of 2007, St. Thomas HS, Thumpoly, Alappuzha, Kerala).

## **NURSING SKILLS**

- Demonstrated expertise in providing professional nursing services in the treatment and care of patient with reference to physicians order.
- Documented success in coordinating total nursing care for patients.
- Well versed in collecting and analyzing patient's data

### PROFFESSIONAL REGISTRATION

Registered : Karnataka Nursing Council

Registration No : 09Z9310

Date of Registration : April 2015

Registered : Kerala Nursing Council

Registration No : KL04201502314

Date of Registration: 24/8/2015

# WORK EXPERIENCE

- Worked as a Staff Nurse in Eranad Hospital, Malappuram from the date 01-05-2014 to 30-11-2016.
- Worked as a Staff Nurse in Kalliyath Hospital, Malappuram from the date 16-2-2019 to 22-12-2021.
- Worked as a Staff Nurse in R V Heaith Clinic Thiruvanthapuram from the date 10/03/2022 to 10/11/2022

#### **DECLARATION**

I hereby assure that the information provided above are true, complete and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.